
Re: Past form 460s

From Fernando Gabriel-Moraga <fgabriel-moraga@ci.porterville.ca.us>

Date Tue 4/14/2026 4:17 PM

To Taha Saleh [Redacted: Justification for]

Cc Yuliana Andrade <yandrade@ci.porterville.ca.us>; Sarai Vargas <svargas@ci.porterville.ca.us>

■ 2 attachments (689 KB)

FORM460_RAYMONDBELTRAN_07272022.pdf; FORM460_RAYMONDBELTRAN_PE_07272022.pdf;

Good afternoon Taha,

I apologize, it appears that two were inadvertently not attached to my original response.

Please see the attached.

I double-checked all others, and they are complete.

Thank you,



Fernando Gabriel-Moraga

Chief Deputy City Clerk

City of Porterville

Administration—Office of the City Clerk

291 N Main St., Porterville, CA 93257

p: 559.782.7464 f: 559.782.7452

www.ci.porterville.ca.us

From: Taha Saleh [Redacted: Justification for]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2026 3:44 PM

To: Fernando Gabriel-Moraga <fgabriel-moraga@ci.porterville.ca.us>

Subject: Re: Past form 460s

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

[Allow sender](#) | [Block sender](#)

Dear Fernando,

Thank you for sending the documents.

I noticed there was only one filing for Mr. Beltran. Could you please send any others that you have, or was that the only one on record?

Sincerely,

Taha

On Tue, Mar 24, 2026 at 8:18 PM Taha Saleh [redacted] wrote:

This is perfect, thank you so much!

Sincerely,

On Tue, Mar 24, 2026 at 1:50 PM Fernando Gabriel-Moraga <fgabriel-moraga@ci.porterville.ca.us> wrote:

Good afternoon Taha,

As requested, please find the attached documents.

Thank you,



Fernando Gabriel-Moraga

Chief Deputy City Clerk

City of Porterville

Administration—Office of the City Clerk

291 N Main St., Porterville, CA 93257

p: 559.782.7464 f: 559.782.7452

www.ci.porterville.ca.us

From: Taha Saleh [redacted]

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2026 4:38 PM

To: Fernando Gabriel-Moraga <fgabriel-moraga@ci.porterville.ca.us>

Subject: Re: Past form 460s

Dear Fernando,

Thank you for the update. If time becomes an issue, we can prioritize the records for Greg Meister and Ed to start.

Sincerely,

Taha

On Thu, Mar 19, 2026 at 4:37 PM Fernando Gabriel-Moraga <fgabriel-moraga@ci.porterville.ca.us> wrote:

Understood.

It will take me some time to gather all the responsive documentation that we have, but I will try and get this to you end of day tomorrow.

I will update you if more time is needed.

Thank you,



Fernando Gabriel-Moraga

Chief Deputy City Clerk

City of Porterville

Administration—Office of the City Clerk

291 N Main St., Porterville, CA 93257

p: 559.782.7464 f: 559.782.7452

www.ci.porterville.ca.us

From: Taha Saleh [Justification for Withholding]

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2026 4:26 PM

To: Fernando Gabriel-Moraga <fgabriel-moraga@ci.porterville.ca.us>

Subject: Re: Past form 460s

2022 and 2024 all city council candidates.

Sincerely,

Taha

On Thu, Mar 19, 2026 at 1:06 PM Fernando Gabriel-Moraga <fgabriel-moraga@ci.porterville.ca.us> wrote:

Good afternoon, Mr. Saleh,

We do have files on record, it just depends on how far back you are looking for as not all forms are permanent record.

Whose records 460 filings are you looking for?

Thank you,



Fernando Gabriel-Moraga

Chief Deputy City Clerk

City of Porterville

Administration—Office of the City Clerk

291 N Main St., Porterville, CA 93257

p: 559.782.7464 f: 559.782.7452

www.ci.porterville.ca.us

From: Taha Saleh [Justification for Withholding]

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2026 12:44 PM

To: Fernando Gabriel-Moraga <fgabriel-moraga@ci.porterville.ca.us>

Subject: Past form 460s

Dear Fernando,

I am looking for past 460 filings and have been unable to locate them on the county website. Does the city keep these records on file?

If so, please let me know if I should come into the office to request them or if there is a different process I should follow.

Best regards,

Taha Saleh

This e-mail (and attachments, if any) may be subject to the California Public Records Act, and as such may therefore be subject to public disclosure unless otherwise exempt under the Act.

This e-mail (and attachments, if any) may be subject to the California Public Records Act, and as such may therefore be subject to public disclosure unless otherwise exempt under the Act.

This e-mail (and attachments, if any) may be subject to the California Public Records Act, and as such may therefore be subject to public disclosure unless otherwise exempt under the Act.

--

Taha Saleh

T.A. Saleh Enterprises Inc.

559-333-0478

tasaleh.com

1206 W. Westfield Ave.

Porterville, CA 93257

This e-mail (and attachments, if any) may be subject to the California Public Records Act, and as such may therefore be subject to public disclosure unless otherwise exempt under the Act.

Redaction Log

Reason	Page (# of occurrences)	Description
Justification for Withholding of Record - Gov't Code § 7922.000	1 (2) 2 (2) 3 (2)	An agency shall justify withholding any record by demonstrating that the record in question is exempt under express provisions of this division, or that on the facts of the particular case the public interest served by not disclosing the record clearly outweighs the public interest served by disclosure of the record.